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(2) APPORTIONMENT OF WITHHELD FUNDS AFTER 

COMPLIANCE.--If, before the last day of the . pe=iod : o r 

which funds withheld under this section from 

apportionment are to remain available for apport i onment 

to a State under paragraph (1), the State substantially 

complies wit!:1 all of the requirements of section 12009(a) 

of t!:lis Act for a period of 365 days, the Secretary shall 

on the day foll-:,wi:,g the last day of such period 

apport i on to such State the withheld funds remaining 

available for apportionment to such State. 

(3) PERIOD OF AVAILABILITY OF SUBSEQUENTLY 

APPORTIONED FUNDS:--Any funds apportioned pursuant to 

paragraph (2) shall remain available :or exper.dit~re 

until t!:le end of t~e third fiscal 1ear succeeding the 

fiscal year in which such fur.cs are a?portioned. Surr.s r.ot 

obligated at the end of such period shall lapse er, in 

the case of funds apportioned ~nder sec: i on 104(b)(5) of 

such title, shall lapse and be made avai l ab l e by the 
- . 

Secretary for projec:s in acccrdance :vith section ::S (b) 

c: s uch title. 

( 4) EFFECT OF NONCOMPLIANCE.--!f, at t he end of :je 

peri od for whi ch f unds withheld ur.per :jis sec:i o r. ::c~ 

apportionxenc are available f o : apportionment to a Sca:e 

under paragraph (l), the State has r.ct substantia::y 

ccmp li ed wi:~ a l l of t~e re~~i:ements of sec:icn 12 009 (a ) 
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1 of this Act for a 365-day period, such hinds shall :apse • 

2 or, in the case of funds withheld :rom apportionment 

3 under section 104(b)(5) of such title, such fur.cs shall 

4 lapse and be made available by the Secretary for projects 

5 in accordance with section 118(b) of such title. 

6 SEC. 12012. PENALTIES. 

7 (a) NOTICE OF V!OLATION.--Paragraph (1) of section 52l(b) 

8 of title 49, United States Code, is amended by inserti:-:g or 

9 section 12002, 12003, 12004, 12005(b), or 12008(d)(2) of the 

10 Commercial ~otor Vehicle Safety Act of 1986 after the 

11 ~otor Carrier Safety Act of 1984 and by striking out 

12 section 

13 t:1ereof 

the second place it appears and inserting i~ lieu 

sections 

:4 (b) CIVIL PENALTIES.--?aragraph (2) cf such section is 

15 

16 

arr.ended, by inserting 

as , by ir.serting 

(A) [N GENERAL.--'' before '-~xcept 

(other than subparagraph (3)) before 

17 , except :or_recordkeeping violations , and by st:ikir.g 

18 out the last two sentences and inser:ing in lieu thereof the 

2..9 following: 

20 ( B) VIOLATIONS PERTAINING TO CDLS.--Any perscn ~to 

21 ~s determined by the Sec:e:ary, after notice and 

22 opport~nity :er a heari.1g, to have committed an act ·..; :-::c:: 

23 i s a violation of section 12002, 12003, 12004, 12005(b), 

24 er 12008(d)(2) of the Cc~~ercial Motor Vehicle Safe: y Ac: 

25 of 1986 stall be liable to t!'le United States for a c~~~: 

• 
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penalty not to exceed S2,SOO for each offense. 

.. (C) DETERMINATION OF AMOUNT.--The amount of a~y 

civil penalty, and a reasonable time for abatement of the 

violation, shall by written order be determined by the 

Secretary, taking into account the nature, circumstances, 

extent, and gravity of the violation committed and, with 

respect to the violator, :he degree of culpability, 

history of prio: offenses, ability to pay, effect on 

ability to continue to do business, and such other 

matte:s as justice and public safety may require. In 

each case, the assessnent shall be calculated to induce 

further compliance. 

(c) POSTING OF NOTICS.--?aragraph (3 ) of such section i s 

amended by i nserting or section 12002, 12003, l2004, or 

l2005 ( ~) of :~e Commercial ~otor Vehicle Safe:y Act of 1986 

after the Motor Carrier Safety Act of 1984 

(d) Our OF-SERVICE 0RDERS.--?aragraph (S)(A) _of s ~ch 

sect i on is amended by insert i ng or section 12002, 12003, 

l2004, or 12005(b) of the Commercial ~otor Vehicle Safe ty Ac 

20 of 1986 after the ~otor Car:ier Safety Ac: ~f 1984 

21 by st: ik :ng o~ t section :he second place 1: appea:s a~c 

22 ir.se::ir.g in l ieu thereof ''sections''. 

23 ( e) CRIMINAL PENALTIES.--?aragraph ( 6) of s u ch 

25 ;,e:son ar.d jy accir.g at :he er.d therecf the : o llow i~~: 
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l (S) VIOLATIONS PERTAINING TO CDLS.--Any 9erson ~ho 

2 knowingly and willfully violates--

3 (i) any provision of section 12002, l2003(b), 

4 

5 

12003(c), 12004, 12005(b), or 12008(d)(2) of t~e 

Commercial Moto: Vehicle Safety Act of 1986 or a 

6 regulation issued under such section, or 

7 (ii) with respect to notification of a serious 

8 t:affic violation as defined under section 12019 of 

9 such Act, any provision of section 12003(a) of such 

10 Act or a regulacion issued under such section 

11 12003(a), 

12 shall, upon conviction,. be subject fa: each offense to a 

13 fine nae to exceed SS,000 or imprison~ent for a ter~ not 

14 to exceed 90 days, or both. 

~5 (f) CONFORMING AMENDMENTS.--(1) Paraa:aoh (2) of such 

16 section is amended by inserting ''CIVIL PENALTY.--·, af:er 

17 (2) , 'o;Jy ingenting subpa:agraph (A), as desig:iated by 

18 

19 

20 

subsec:ion (b) of this section, and alig~ing such 

subparagraph with subparagraph (3), as added by such -

subsec':icn ( b). 

• 

21 (2) Paragraph (6) o: such section is amer.ded by :~se::~~~ 

22 

23 

· 'CRIMINAL PENALTIES.--·· a.:ter ( 6) 

subparagraph (A), as designated by subsec::on ( e) of :~is 

24 sec:icn, and aligni~g such subparag:a?h ~i:h subparag:a;~ 

25 (3), as added by such subsection (e). 

• 
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l (g) TECHNICAL AMENDMENTS.--(1) ?arasra9h (6 ) of such 

2 section is further amended by st:iking out for a :ir.e and 

3 inserting in lieu thereof to a fine 

4 (2) Paragraph (13) of such section is arner.ded by str iK ing 

5 out 

6 204 

section 4 and inserting in lieu thereof 

7 SEC. 12013. WAIVER AUTHORITY. 

section 

8 Notwithstanding any other provision of this title, after 

9 notice and an opportunity for comment, the Secretary may 

10 waive, in whole or in part, application of any provision of 

11 this title or any regulation issued under this title with 

_2 :espect to class of persons or class of c~mmercial motor 

13 vehicles if the Sec:eta:y determines that such waiver is r.ot 

14 contrary to the public interest and does not di~inish the 

::.s safe operation of commercial :notor •1ehic2.es. Any wa:ver under 

16 this section shall be published in the ?ederal Register, 

17 together wi th reasons for such waiver. 

18 SEC. 12014. COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE SAFETY GRANTS. 

19 Section 404 of the Surface T:anspor t ati on Assist~ nce A~: 

20 cf 1982 (49 a.s.c. 2304) is ane nded :o :ead as foll o~s: 

21 AUTHORIZATIONS 

22 · 'SEC, 404. (a) (1) To car:y out t he ;;,~rposes of sec: ~::-: 

23 402 of this tit l e, t~ere is authorized to be app:op: i a:ec 

25 Account) s10,000, 0 00 for :iscal yea: 198~, s20,ooo, ooo 
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l fiscal year 1985, and $30,000,000 for fiscal year 1986. 

2 ··(2) Subject to section 9503(c)(l) of the Internal 

3 Revenue Code of 1986, there shall be available to the 

I ) -. . ... ' I • · !' ; 

4 Secretary co incur obligations to carry out section 402 of 

5 this title, out of the Highway Trust Fund (other than the 

6 Mass Transit Account), sso,000,000 per fiscal year for each 

7 of fiscal years 1987 and 1988 and S60,000,000 per fiscal year 

8 for each of fiscal years 1989, 1990, and 1991. 

9 (b) Funds authorized to be appropriated, and f~r.ds made 

10 available, ~y this section shall be used to reimburse States 

ll ?ro rata :or the Federal share of the costs incurred. 

12 (c) Grants made ?Ursuant to the authority of this ?art 

13 shall be for periods not to exceed one year. 

14 (d) Notwithstanding any other prevision of law, 

15 beginning after September 30, 1986, approval by the Secretary 

16 of a grant to a State under section 402 shall be deemed a 

17 contractual obligation of the United States for ~ayrnent o: 

18 the federal share of the costs incurred by such State in 

:9 development or implementation or both of programs to en:o:ce 

20 commercial :no tor ,,eticl.e : •.:. l es, regulati.ons, stancards, a:-:c 

21 orde:s. 

22 (e) Funds authorized to be a?propri.ated, and funds ~ace 

23 available, to carry ou t this sec:ion shall remain a va::ab:e 

24 :or obligation by the Sec:etary fa: the fiscal year fo: ~ :-:i.::-: 

25 such =~nds are authorized or mace available, as the case ~a y 

• 

• 
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l be, and the three succeeding fiscal yea:s. 

2 ''(f} On October l of each fiscal year ~eginr.ing after 

3 September 30, 1986, the Secretary may deduce, f:om funds made 

4 available for such fiscal year by subsection (a)(2), an 

s amount not to exceed one-hilf of one percent of the amount of 

6 such funds for administering section 402 of this title in 

7 such fiscal year. 

8 SEC. 12015. TRUCK BRAKE REGULATIONS. 

9 Not late than the 90th day after the date of the 

10 enactment of this title, the Secretary shall revise the 

11 regulations of the Administrator of the :ederal Highway 

12 Adrninist:ation contained in section 393.~2(c) of titl~ 49 of 

13 the Code cf Federal Regulations to :equire trucks and t:~ck 

14 tractors ~anufactured after July 24, 1980, to have brakes 

15 operating on all wheels. The Secretary ~ay p:ovide for a 

16 delayed effective date (not exceeding l year) for trucks and 

17 truck tracto:s_manufactured after :uly 24, 1980, and bef~re 

18 such dace of enactment. 

19 SEC. 12016. RADAR DEMONSTRATION PROJECT. 

20 (a) PROJECT 0ESCR!PTION.--Notwittscandi~s ar.y o:~e: 

21 ?rovisic~ of law, :he Secretary, in cooperation wi:~ s- ~-~ 

22 and local :aw enfcrce~ent officials, shall conduct a 

23 demonstration project to assess t~e benefits of con:inuc ~s 

24 use of unmanned :ada: equip~ent en highway sa:ety on a 

25 section of highway wit~ a high ra:e of ~ccor ve~icle 
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1 accidents. Such project shall be conducted in r.c:t~e=~ 

2 Kentucky on a hilly section of Interstate Route !-7~ between 

3 Fort Mitchell and the Brent Spence aridge over t~e Ohio ~iver 

4 during the 24-month period beginnir.g on the date of the 

5 enactment of this title. 

6 (bl REPORTS.--

7 (1) INTERIM REPORT.--~ot later than 18 months after 

8 the date of the enactment of this title, the Secretary 

9 shall transmit to Congress an interim report on the 

10 results of the demo~stration project conducted under 

11 subsection (a), together with any recommendations on 

12 whether or not to extend the duration of such 

13 demonst:ation 9roject and whether or ~ot to expand the 

14 

15 

16 

scope of such project. 

(2) FINAL REPORT.--Not later than 60 days after 

completion of the demonstration project conducted ~nee: 

17 subsection-(a), the Secretary shall t:ansrr.it to Cong:ess 

18 a final report on the results of such ~reject, togec~er 

19 with any such recommendations. 

20 SEC. 12017. LIMITATION ON STATUTORY CONSTRUCTION. 

21 Nothing in t~is tit:e shall be cc~st:~ed to dimi~is~. 

22 limit, or otherwise aftec: the authority o~ the Secreca:~ :o 

23 regulate ccnmercial ~otor vehicle safety involving meta: 

24 vehicles ~itt a g:css vehicle weigh: :ati~g of less :~a~ 

25 26,001 pounds er such lesser g:oss vehicle weight :ac:~~ ~s 

• 

• 
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1 determined appropriate by :he Secretar7 under section 

2 12019(6)(A) of this Act. 

3 SEC, 12018. REGULATIONS. 

4 (a) AUTHORITY To !SSUE.--The Secretary may issue such 

5 regulations as may be necessary to carry out this title. 

6 (bl COMPLIANCE WITH TITLE S.--All regulations under this 

7 title shall be issued in accordance with section S53 of title 

8 S, Uniced States Code (without regard to sections 556 and 557 

9 of such title). 

10 SEC. 12019. DEFINITIONS. 

11 For purposes of this title--

12 (1) ALCOHOL.--The term ··alcohol'' has the meaning 

13 the ter~ alcoholic beverage has under section l58(c) o: 

title 23, Uniced States Cede. 

15 (2) DRIVER'S LICENSE.--~he ter~ driver's license 

16 ~eans a license issued by a State to an individual whi ch 

17 authorizes-the individual to operate a ~oco: vehicle on 

18 highways. 

19 

20 
.,, 

22 

23 

2 ➔ 

25 

(3) (OMMERCE.--The ter~ cc~r:ierce means--

(A) trade, traffic, and t:anspor~aticn wi:hi~ :he 

~urisdiction of the United Sta t es betwee~ a ~~ace in 

a State and a place outside of such State (inc~~ci~g 

a place outside tr. e United Staces); and 

(8) t:ade, traffic, and t:ans90:cac ion in :~e 

United Staces Nhich affeccs any trade, traffic, a~c 
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1 transportaticn cesc:ibed in subparagraph (A). 

2 (4) COMMERCIAL DRIVERS LICENSE.--T~e term 

3 ''co~mercial drive:'s license'' means a license issued by 

4 a State to an individual which authorizes the individual 

5 to operate a class of ccmmercial motor vehicle. 

6 (5) MOTOR VEHICLE.--The term motor vehicle :neans 

7 a vehicle, machine, tractor, trailer, or semitrailer 

8 9ropelled or drawn by mechanical power used and on 

9 highways, except that such term does not include a 

10 vehicle, ~achine, t:actor, trailer, semitrailer operated 

11 exclusively on a rail. 

12 

13 

(6) COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE.--T~e ter~ ccr.une:cial 

motor vehicle means a ffiotor vehic:e used i~ comme:ce :o 

14 transport passengers or property--

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

(A) i: the vehicle has a gross vehicle weig~: 

rati~g of 26,001 or more pour.ds or such a lesser 

gross ~ehicle weight rating as the Secretary 

determines appropriate by regulatio~ but not l ess 

than a gross vehicle weight rating of 10,001 ·pou~ds; 

: han 15 passengers, i~cluding t~e driver; c: 

(C) if such vehicle is used in :~e transpor:a:~:~ 

cf materials fcund by t~e Sec:e:ary to be taza:dc~s 

for the purposes oE the eazardous ~ateria:s 

Transpo::aticr. Act. 

• 

• 
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l A motor vehicle which is ~sed in the transportation o: 

2 hazardous materials and which has a gross vehicle ~eight 

3 rating of less than 26,001 pounds (or such gross vehicle 

4 weight rating as determined appropriate by the Secretary 

5 under subparagraph (A)) shall not be included as a 

6 commercial motor vehicle pu:suant to subparagraph (C) if 

7 such hazardous material is listed as hazardous pursuant 

8 to section 306(a) of the Ccmprehensive Snvironmental 

9 ~esponse, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980 (42 

10 u.s.c. 9656(a)) and is not otherwise regulated by the 

11 Depart~ent of T:ansportation or if such hazardous 

12 mate:ial is a consume: torr.modity or limited quantity 

13 hazardous material as defined under section 171.8 of 

14 title ~9 of the Code of ~ederal ~egulations. The 

15 Sec::etary may waive the application of the preceding 

16 sentence to any motor vehicle or class of motor vehicles 

17 if the Sec::-etary determines that such waive: is in t~e 

18 interest of safety. 

i9 (7) CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE.--The ter~ car.trolled 

20 substance has :he meaning such te::m has ~nee: sec~icn 

21 :02 o: the Ccnt::olled Subs:ances Act (21 u.s.c. 802). 

22 ( 8) EMPLOYEE.--The term ''employee·· means an 

23 opera:or of a com.~ercial ~o:or vehicle (including an 

24 independent cont::actor ~hile in the course of ope::a:i~s a 

25 ccmme:cial motor vehicle) ... ,r.o is employed by an e:nplc:_,e::. 
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l (9) EMPLOYER.--The te:m employer means any pe:son 

2 (including the United States, a State, or a political 

3 subdivision of a State) who owns or leases a comme:cial 

4 motor vehicle or assigns employees to operate such a 

5 vehicle. 

6 (10) FELONY.--The term ''felony'' means an offense 

7 under State or Federal law that is punishable by death or 

8 imprisonment :o: a term exceeding l 1ear. 

9 

10 

(11) HAZARDOUS MATERIAL.--The term ''hazardous 

material has the meaning such term has uncer section 

11 103 of the Hazardous Materials Transportation Act. 

l3 

14 

:. 7 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

(12) SERIOUS TRAFFtC VIOLATION.--!he term serious 

traffic violation means--

(A) excessive speeding, as defined by the 

Sec:ecary oy regulation; 

(8) reckless driving, as defined under State or 

local 1aw; 

(C) a violation of a State er local law relating 

to motor vehicle traffic control (other than a 

par~i~g vio!ation) arising in con~eccion with a :aca:. 

::a::ic accident; and 

(D) any ocher similar violation of a State or 

lccal law rel.acing co motor vehicle traffic cone:~: 

(othe: t~an a parki~g violation) which the Secre:a:y 

deter~ines ~y regulation is serious. 

• 

• 

• 
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l ( l 3) SECRETARY.--The ter:n Sec re tar:; 

2 Secretary of T:ansportation. 

3 (14) STATE.--!he term ''state'' means a State oE the 

4 

5 

United States and the District of Columbia. 

(15) UNITED STATES.--The term United States 

6 the SO States and the District of Columbia. 

:neans 



• 
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TinE X-:?1--CYANIDE \.."RONGFUL USE - - ' 

~ 

SEC. i 4001. STUDY AND REPORT. 

(a) Study. -- .., " . 
The Adm1n1st=atc= o! the tnv1:cr.cer.~al 

Q 

s 

6 

7 

8 

9 

,, 

, .3 

Pcotect1on lQen~/ shall conduct a s~udy o! the manutactuc1nQ 

be t~~en. e~plcyed, oc cth~cv1se cacried out in ccnnectlcn 

vlth such manu!actuc1nQ and d1stc1~ut1on 1n order to 

sa!e~ua~d the public !~om tnP. vcon9ful use o! cyanide. 
'!}tccers co be included--

Cb) c~ study shall 1nclc:e, amon~ other matters, · the 

!01101.:lnQ: 

ci) a detecm1nat1on of the ~cucces ot c~an1ce. 

,... - . 
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sor1. 

1S992S.16ll S.I..C. 

1 

2 

J 

II 

s 

6 

7 

8 

9 

ii:i· ·, • 
. --. · .. 

•. 
11 

,2 

13 

, 4 

,s 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2a 

2, 

:z~ 

2J 

21.1 

25 

(2) an eyaluat1on ct the ~eans and method~ ut111:ed 

by the manutactucec and othecs 1n the d1stc1bution cf 

cyanide, !ncludinq tne name and locat10n of each ~uch 

(3) an evaluat.!.on ot the ~cceeduces ~mployed _+n 

connect1on with tne sell1nq, at the wholesale and C!tall 

level, of cyanide, 1nclud1nq a detecminaUon as tc 

intended puccnase~ to 1oentlfy himself cc hec!~l!; 

cu) a detecm1naUon as to the extent to vh1c~ 

by, canu!actucecs of cyan1~e •1th cespect to tr.e 

s;ec1!1cat1cns o! eac~ lot cf cyan1d~ pcoduced by such 

manu:ac:.ucec: 

CSl a oetec~.lnat.ton as to t.~e :eas1b1lity and 

des1cabll1ty cf esta0l1~h1nq a centcal ceq!st:y o! all 

lot spec1f.1eat.1ons of . c-1an1de !cc tht- puc::os·e cf 

~cov1d1nq Quick access to lnvesticat!ve and law 

C6} a ccnslde~auon an~ rev1ev of all aspec:.s oi t~e 

mattec of 1ntecstate vecsus 1r,t=astate to the extent t ~at 

lt 1nvcl,es t~e manutac~ucin~, dls~~1outlon, er use c: 

Ci) a detec-:nl.natlcn a~ tc t.'ie feas1!Hl.1tv anc: 

:es1cao111ty o! cecu1c1nq :ar.u!ac~uce~s of-cyan10~ tc 

. . . ... 

• 

..f. 

• 



, 
l 

3 

I& 

s 

6 

7 

8 

9 

,a 
,, 
,2 

., ... 
111 

,s 

16 

,; 

,a 

189923. 161& S.t.C. 

'· .. 

coloc all su~n cyanide W1th a d1st1nct1ve· colcr sc that 

the consumlnQ publ1c can moce readily ld~nt.!.!y pccducts 

l!ced w1th c:van1de: 

ca> a detecmlnatlon as to L~e f?as.1.b1lity and 

des!r:-abllltY of r:-equirinq l1m1ted-ac:ess s~cr.ge !or 

cyanide at un1versit1es, labocator!es, and other 

1nst!tutlons that use c:-;an1de !or research or other 

put"? cs es : ().,,,yt.,p( 
·-

cq) a deter~1nat1cr. as tc tne !easlb1l1ty and 

des1cablllty of lssulng c~;ulat!ons to requ1re any per:-s=n 

who sells cc othec~1se t~ans!ecs, at a ceta!l level, ar.y 

cyanlde to cec:c~ sue~ ~ale cc t:anster, 1ncludinc the 

sue:, cyanlde, the address of such per-son, and t.he· . 

19 available !or such use, ~nd retained fc~ sue:, pec!od, as 

2a the a!crementlone~ A~~lr.lst~ator shall by ceculaticn 

2, r-ec;u..tce. 
~ t_1epo:-c . --

~: (~lJ.... :n oc be:ore t:ie ex::1:·3tlcn of the ,ea-day c,eclcd 

lJ ~cl.!c',llnc; ::ie ~at~ o! t:-ie e!'lact~ent o: tnls seet.!.e:i. tr"lt 

.. 
AC~lnls:~atcr- c! :ne !~v..t=onme~tal ?cotec~lcn A9er.cy shall 

25 ce,cr-: the results of sue~ study to th~ Con~~ess, toQether 
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1 

2 

3 

s 

6 

7 

s 

9 

. . 

1S992i.16t& s.z..c. ....... 
vith hl.s oc hec ~ecommcndat.!ons Y1th cespect theceto. 

D'efinitions. --
c dJ As used 1n t.Ji1s sect!on, the teem--

. ·- .... ·· 

·A~thorizati.On . !_ · ·-

(~) 1rher-e ace authcc.!.zea to be apcr-epc.lated su.c:h s-urr.s as 

,e· .~ay be necessary to cac":"/ out · the cc:vlsicns c! thls sec~lcn . . "'\. 
' . 

• 

• 
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A .. _,. err_ ., _, 

TITLE •--NATIONAL FOP.EST SYSTE~ DRUG CONTROL 
_,r•a O}rl' 

SEC. 7---,. SHORT TITLE. 
1,00/ 

s.t.r. 

This title ~ay be cited as the ''National Fcrest Sys~e~ 

D~ug c6ntrol Act of 1986'•. 

SEC. =:. PU.BPOSE. 
IS002,.. 

ca> The pur~ose cf this title is to auth~r1ze th~ 

secretary of Agriculture (hereinafter in ttis title refe==e~ 

to 3S the ••sec:etary'") to ta~e actions necessary, 1n 

connecti=n with the acminist~ation an1 use of the Faticr.21 

Fcrest system, to pr:event tne manufactu:-·e, d1str:itut1c:i, er 

disper.sing of marijuana and ether: ccntr:clled substanc~s. 

Ct) Sot~in~ in this t1tl~ sha11· 11minlsh in ar.y ~ay the 

••ciscense·•, ar.j ••c1str:ibutP'' stall have the sa~e ~e2r.1r.~ 

Act (21 U.S.C. 802). 
., ci 

SEC ■ j~ ■ . PO~ERS. 

Fer the pur~oses of this title, if spec1flcally 

exceed sea officers and employees cf the Fcrest service ~rer. 

1n the pe~foc ma r. =e cf the1c dutie~ shall have autror1tv 

witnin the boun:aries cf the ~3t1c~al Forest syste~ tc--

• 

• 
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1 (1) carry firearms; 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

1 q 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

(2) concuct 1nvest1Q~tior.s of vi olat1cns c: an1 

enforce sectl~n 401 of cc~trollec Substances Act (21 

u.s.c. 841) ~nd ether c=1~1nal vlolaticr.s relat1r.g tc 

marijuana anj other cont=olled substances that ace 

manufactured, distribute~, or dispensed on ~ational 

Forest System lar.ds; 

(3) make arrests with a warrant or proc~~s for 

mlsdemeanc~ vlolatlons, or wlthcut a warrant er p'.ocess 

fer v1olaticns of such ~isjem~anors that any such cfflcer 

or employee h3S ~robable c~use to bellev~ are ~e1~7 

co~mlttec in his presenc~ or view, or for a felonv .1thl~ ~Mr:QJ 

or without a warrant if he has probable cause to telieve 

that the person to be arrestee has comr.ittec er ls 

ccmm1tt1ng such felony; 

(4) serve warrants an1 other proc 0 ss issued by a 

ccurt or officer of com~etent jurisc1ct1on; 

CS) search with or without warrar.t or process a:. y 

rule of law; and 

(6) seize with or wit hout war=a r. t er pc~cEss ar.y 

evldentlary lte~ accordlnc tc Fede~al law or rule c: l a•. 
,"J'ocS. "f 

SEC.~• COOPERA!ICN. 
I S"'0.., 1 

Fer the purposes of this title, ln exerc1s1nq the 

authority proviced by sect1c, --3--
1.,rao 
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.12 
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15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
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G 

029920.717 
510~~ 

/ s-o~ 
(1) the Focest secv1ce shall cocpecate wltt. ar.y ctr.ec 

Fedecal law enfoccement a~ency havln~ ~clmacy 

investlgative juclsdictlon ovec th~ offense ccmmltte~; 

and 

(2) the ~eccetacy mav 3Utr.ccize the Fccest service to 

ccopecate wlth the law enf~ccement offlclals cf any 

Fedecal ager.cy, State, cc polltlcal ~ubdiv1s1cn 1n tr.e 

1nvest1gat1on of v1olat1~r.s cf and enfoccement of sect1c~ 

401 of the contcclled Substances Act (21 o.s.c. e41), 

othec laws anj cegulatic~s celatlng tc macljuar.a anc 

othec contcolled ~ubst.ance~, and s .ta te dcuq ccntcol laws 
. Wll\ I'\\ V\ 8_ }I~~ 

oc ocdinances ~Gt.A xlt.r . .!. . . 2r.t odt.!!!l.:! _ the boundacies of 

the National Fccest Syst~m. 

~:::::r:r:- !>~ALTY • . 
.$,(.. I ~QO S'°' 

sectlcn 401 .of the contcolled Substances Act (21 o.s.c. 

841) is amended by adding at the end thececf the follcwlr.g 

subsection: 

''Ce)(1) Any pecson who asserr.tles, malr.talns, places, cc 

causes · to be placed a bcobytcap on FedP.cal pccpecty whece a 

contcclled substance 1s being ~anufactuced, dlstclbutec, c~ 

dls~ensed shall be sentenced to a teem of impclsor.ment fee 

r.ot mace than 10 yeacs and s~all be flnec r.ot mace tha~ 

s10,a00. 

''(2) If any pecson com~lts sue~ a v1clat1on aftec 1 cc 

mace ccloc ccnvlctlcr.s foe an offense punishable undec t~!s 

• 

• 

• 



• H.R. 5484--511 

I 

subsection, such person shall De sentenced to a term cf 

imprisonment of not ~ore th3n 20 years and shall te finP~ net 

more than s2e,eea. 
••<3) For the pur;cses cf this subsection, the term 

•bocbytrap' means any concealed er camoufla~ed device 

deslqned to cause bodily injury when triqgerej by any aet1cn 

of any unsuspect1nQ ~erson ~akinQ ecntact with the dev1ce. 

attached to trip wires o~ othPr tri;gering mechanisms, 

sharpened stakes, and lines or wlr!s with hecks attac~ed.''. 
,.,,~ tj 

SEC. ,~• AU!HORIZA!ION OF }.PPRC'PRIATI0111S 

There is authorized to ce ap~rcprlatec s10,00i,e~~ f=r 

eacn fiscal year to carry out this title. 

~ A PPR OVA l OF SECRETARY CF AGE!CUl'!URE A PfD AT'ICR'H!l 
SEC. 1so~7· 

CE~ERAl. 

!he authorities conferr!d herein shall be exercised 

pursuant to an agreement approved ty the sec~etary of 

Aoriculture and the Attorney r.eneral. 

Speaker of the House of Representative 
..., 

(_A~ 

Vice President of the United States and 
President of the Senate. 

__) 
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motor vehicle; or l 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

(2) in which such employee has ~ore than l drivers 

except d~ring the 10-day pe::iod beginning on the 

emolovee i s issued driver's lie 

- .a State law/ ~acted 

i emploree to 
, 

7 driver J 

' 8 The second except i 

9 after December 31, 

10 SEC. 12005. TESTING 0 

(a) ESTABLISHMENT 

later than J:;;f~f//£ 19 

ll 

12 

13 regulations to establ i sh 

14 testing and 

16 (1) shall 

wr:tten tests a~d 

18 such vehicles; 

ope:ates or wi 

representat 

STANDARDS.--Not 

cpe::ate 

standa::ds :o:: 

who cpe:ate 

t:,pe 

1, 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 ( 3) establish testing sta~ca:~s 
I 

24 for operac:..on o: commercial mocor ve · icles a:id, · - ::-:e 
/ 

25 Sec::e:ary cons:..ce::s a?propriate to car::y ou~ t~e 

• 

• 

• 
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1 objectives of this title, may establish dif:erent □i~imun 

2 testing standards for different classes of commercial 

3 motor vehicles; 

4 (4) shall ensure that each person taking such tests 

s has a working knowledge of (A) regulations pertaining to 

6 safe operation of a commercial ~otor vehicle issued by 

7 the Secretary and contained in title 49 of the Code of 

8 Federal Regulations, and (3) any Sdfety system cf such 

9 vehicle; 

10 (5) in the case of a person who operates or will 

11 operate a commercial motor vehicle carrying a hazardous 

12 material, shall er.sure~-

13 (A) that such person is qualified to operate a 

14 commercial motor vehicle in accordance with all 

:s regulations pertaining to motor vehicle 

16 transportation of such material issuec by the 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Secretary under the Hazardous ~aterials 

Transportation Act; and 

(3) that such person has a worki~g ~nowlidge ::-­

(i) s~ch regula:ions, 

(ii) handling of such material, 

(iii) the operation of emergency equi~~e~: 

used in response to emergencies arising cu: Qf 

the transportation of such ma~erial, and 

(iv) appropriate response ~roceciures co je 
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followed in such emergencies; 

(6) shall establish minimum scores for passing such 

3 tests; 

4 (7) shall ensure that each person taking such tests 

s is qualified to operate a commercial motor vehicle uncer 

6 the regulations issued by the Secretary and contained in 

7 title 49 of the Code of Federal rtegulations to the extent 

8 such regulations are applicable to such person; and 

9 

10 

11 

12 

: 4 

16 

17 

(8) may require--

(A) issuance of a certi:icaticn of fitness to 

operate a commercial motor vehicle to each person Nho 

passes such tests;. and 

(8) such person to have a copy o: such 

certification in his or her possession whenever such 

person is operating a commercial ~otor vehic:e. 

(bl REQUIREMENT FOR OPERATION OF CMV.--
(1) GE~ERAL RULE.--Except as p:ovicec ~nder ;a:agraph 

18 (2), no person may operate a ccrr~e:cial mocor vehicle 

l9 unless such person has taken and ?assec a wri:te~ and 

20 driving test to operate sue~ vehicle ~hie~ ~eets t~e 

22 ~~der subsection (a). 

23 (2) ExCEPT!ON.--!he Secretary ~ay issue re;~lacic~s 

24 which provide that a ?erson--

25 (A) who passes a criving :es: :or operatic~ c: a 

• 
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s 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

ll. 

12 

13 

l ➔ 

!.5 

:..6 

17 

l8 

19 

20 

22. 

22 

23 

2-l 

25 

461 

commercial ~oto: vehicle in accordance wit:1 :je 

minimum standards established under subsec:io~ (a), 

and 

(B) who has a driver's license which is not 

suspended, revo~ed, or cancelled, 

may operate such a vehicle for a period not to exceed 90 

days. 

(3) EFFECTIVE DAT~.--?aragraph (l) shall take effec: 

on such date as the Sec:etary shall establish by 

regulation. Such date shall be as soon as practicable 

after the date of the enact~ent of this title but not 
~ II l'19d.. 

later tr.an 0c-.:'eo-e-T 17 :9~. 

1c) 8As1·c GRANT PRoGRAM.--

(ll ELIGIBILITY FOR FISCAL YEARS 1987, 1988, AND 

1989.--?he Sec:etary may ~ake a srant t~ a State in a~y 

of fiscal yea:s 1987, 1988, and 1989--

(Al i: the State enters into an ag:eement Nith 

the Sec:etary to develop a progran :or testing a~d 

ensuring the fitness o: perscns ~ho cpera:e 

commercial ~o:or vehicles; and 

(3) if t~e Sta:e ~as i~ effect and er.:o:ces 

such fiscal year a law which provides ttat any ~e:s:~ 

with a o_ood alcohol concent:ation cf 0.10 pe:cer.: :: 

g:eater · . .;hen operating a corr .. -nercial !':lotor vehic:.e ~s 



• 
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alcohol. 

(2) ELIGIBILITY AFTER FISCAL YEAR 1989.--The 
3 secretary illay make a grant to a State in a fiscal yea: 

4 beginning after September 30, 1989--

5 (A) i: the State enters into an agreement with 

6 the Secretary--

7 (i) to adopt and administer in such fiscal 

8 year a program for testing and ensuring the 

9 fitness of persons who operate commercial motor 

10 vehicles in accordance with all of the ~ir.i~un 

ll ?ederal standards established by the Secretary 

12 under subsection (a); and 

13 (ii) to require that operators of co:n.~ercial 

14 motor vehicles have passed written and dri ving 

15 tests which comply wi~j such mini~un standards; 

16 and 

18 

2.9 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

(a) if the State has in effect and enforces in 

such fiscal year a law which provides that any person 

with a blood alcohol concen:ration of 0.10 perce n: o : 

greater w~en opera:ing a cc~~ercial ~otor vehicle :s 

deemed co be dr i ving while under t~e infl~ence =~ 
alcohol. 

( 3) ADM[NISTRATION OF DRIVING TEST.--A Stace-­

(A) nay administer dri v ing tests referred 

~aragrap~ ( 2) a~d sec:ion l2009(a); er 
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(B) may enter into an agreement, a9provec by t~e 

Secretary, to administer such tests with a person 

3 (including a department, agency or instrumentality of 

4 a local government) which meets such minimum 

s standards as the Secretary shall establish by 

6 regulation--

7 (i) if the agreement allows the Secretary and 

8 the State each to conduct randc~ examinations, 

9 inspections, and audits of such testing without 

10 prior notification: and 

11 (ii) if the State conducts at least annually 

12 one onsite insP,ection of such testing. 

13 (4) MINIMUM AMOUNT OF GRANT.--Tte Sec:etary shall 

14 deterrnir.e the amount of grants in a fiscal year to be 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 

made under this subsection to a State eligible to receive 

such grants in the fiscal year: except that--

(A) such St~te shall not be granted less than 

S100,000 under this subsection in the fiscal yea:; 

(9) to the extent that any States are g:antec 

more than S100,000 9er State in the :iscal year ~~cer 

this subsection, the Secretary shall ensure tha: 3~C~ 

States are treated e~uitably. 

(5) LIMIT~TION ON USE OF FUNDS.--

(A) IN FISCAL YEARS 1987, 1988, AND 1989.--,; 

• 

• 

• 
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State receiving a grant under t~is subsection i~ 

fiscal year 1987, 1988, or 1989 may only use the 

funds provided under such grant :or developir.g a 

4 program for testing and ensuring the fitness of 

s persons who operate commercial motor vehicles. 

6 (8) THEREAFTER.--A State receiving a grant under 

7 this subsection in any fiscal year beginning after 

a September 30, 1989, may only use the funds 9rovided 

9 under such grant for testing operators of commercial 

10 motor vehicles. 

11 (6) DEVELOPMENT OF TESTING PROGRAM DESCRIBED.--:or 

12 purposes of this subsection and subsec:ion (d), 

13 development of a program for testing and ensurir.g :he 

14 fitness of persons who operate commercial motor vehicles 

includes but is not :imited to studies of tr.e nu~ber c: 

16 vehicles ~hich will need to be tested under such program 

17 in a caler.sar year, studies of facilities at ~hich 

18 testing of such persons could be conducted, and st~dies 

:9 of additional resources (including ~ersor.nel·) whi~~ ~i-~ 

20 be necessary to car.due~ such testing. 

21 ( 7) FUNDING.--There shall be available to t~e 

22 Secretary to carry out this subsection SS,000,000 

23 :unds nade available to carry out section ~04 o: :je 

2~ Surface Transportation Assistance Act of 1982 :or eac~ c: 
25 :iscal years 1987, 1988, :989, 1990, and 1991. 
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l (d) SUPPLEMENTAL GRANT PROGRAM.--

2 (1) ELIGIBILITY ANO PURPOSES.--~he Secretary may make 

3 in a fiscal yea: grants to States eligible to receive 

4 grants under subsection (c) in such fiscal year. A grant 

s made under this subsection in fiscal year 1987, 1988, or 

6 1989 shall be used for developing a program for testing 

7 and ensuring the fitness of persons who operate 

8 commercial motor vehicles. A grant made under this 

9 subsection in any fiscal year beginning after Septenber 

10 30, 1989, shall be used for testing operators of 

11 commercial motor vehicles. 

12 (2) 01STRIBUTION.-~Funds granted under this 

13 subsection in a :iscal year beginning after Septenber 30, 

14 

15 

1989, shall be distributed among the States eligible to 

:eceive grants under subseccion (c) in such :iscal year 

16 on the basis of the number of w:itten and driving tests 

17 administered, and the number of drivers' licenses for 

18 ope:ation of cc::unercial motor vehicles, issued in the 

19 ?receding :iscal year. 

20 
,.. 

( 3) rUNDING.--~~ere shall be available to :~e 

21 Secre:ary :o carry out this subsec:ion--

22 

23 

25 

(A) $3,000,000 from funds mace available co ca::y 

ou: sec:!cn 402 of title 23, Gni~ed States Co~e. by 

:or eac~ o: ::seal years 1987, and 1988; 

• 

• 

• 



JMC'.)LDS 
466 

-.1-·z- · 

1 (B) $3,000,000 from funcs ~ace available :o car:y 

2 out section 404 of the Sur:ace Transportation 

3 Assistance Act of 1982 :or each of fiscal yea:s 19 89, 

4 1990, and 1991. 

S (e) LIMITATIONS ON GRANT PROGRAMS.--

6 (1) MAINTENANCE OF EFFORT.--The Secretary may not 

i make a grant to any State under this section unless such 

8 State agrees that c:1e aggregate expenditure o: funds of 

9 che State and political subdivisions t:1ereof, exclusive 

10 of Federal funds, for testing of operators of cor.unercial 

11 rnocor vehicles ~ill be maintained at a level which does 

12 r.ot fall below the ave~age level of such expendit~:e for 

13 its l ase two fiscal years preceding che date of the 

14 enactment cf this title. 

:s (2) PERIOD OF AVAILABILITY.--Funcis ~ade available to 

16 carry out chis subsection shall :emain available :or 

17 obligacion_by t:1e State for the fiscal year for whic~ 

18 such funds are made available. Any of such funds not 

19 obligaced before the last day o: s~ch period sha i: ~o 

20 longer be available for cbligacion by such Sta:e a~c 

21 shall be available co the Secretary for car:7ing c" - :~e 

22 9urposes of this title. Funds ~ace available p~=s~a~: :~ 

23 ::1is section s:1all ,remain available u:1cil expended. 

24 (3) CONTRACT AUTHORITY.--Not~it:1star.ding any c:~e= 
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l 

2 

-1:"J" 

a State under this section shall be deemed to be a 

contractual obligation of the United States fo: paymen: 

3 of the amount of the grant. 

4 

5 

SEC. 12006. COMMER~ DRIVER'S LICENSE. 
j 1.sj IC, 9~: 

Not later than ~j' J.. 1 98-9-, t:ie Secreca:y, after 

6 consultation with the States, shall issue regulations 

7 establishing minimum uniform standards for the issuance of 

8 commercial drivers licenses by :he States and for 

9 information to be contained on such licenses. Such standards 

10 shall, at a minimum, require that--

11 (1) each person who is issued a commercial drivers 

12 license passes a writt~n and driving test :or the 

13 operation of a c~tnr.\ercial motor vehicle wh.ich complies 

14 with the minimum Federal standards established by t~e 

15 Secretar, under section 12005(a); 

16 (2) the commercial drivers licenses are, to the 

:7 maxi~~m extent practicable, tamper ?roof; and 

18 (3) each cor.unercial dri ver's license contain the 

19 following information: 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

(A) t~e narne a~d address of the person to ~hen 

s~ch l ice~se is issued and a physical descri?ti c~ ~ ~ 

s ue:, persor.; 

( 3) the soc i al sec~:ity n~mber or such ot~er 

n~mber o r :~:or~at i on as ~he Secretary ceter~i ~es 

appropriate to ident : :, s uch person; 

• 

• 
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3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

1 -_:, 

16 

":.. 7 

18 

":..9 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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{Cl the class or type of comme:ciai ~cto: vehicl ~ 

or vehicles ~hich such person is authorized to 

operate under such license; 

{D) the name of the State which issued such 

license; ar.d 

{El the dates between which such license is 

valid. 

SEC. 12007. COMMERCIAL DRIVER'S LICENSE INFORMATION SYSTE.~. 

(a) DEADLINE.--Not later than January 1, 1989, the 

Secretary shall either enter into an agreement under 

subsection (bl for operation of, or establish under 

subsection {c), an infor~a~ion system which will serve as a 

clea:inghc~se and de?ository of in:orrnacion pertaining to ::he 

licensing and iden:ification of operators of commercial motor 

vehicles and the disqualification of such cperacors f:om 

operating cor.i..~ercial motor vehicles. !n carryir.g out this 

section, the S~cretary consult the States. 

(bl AGREEMENT FOR USE OF NaN-FEDERAL SYSiEM.~-

( l) REVIEW. --Not lacer than .January l, 19 88, ·t:;e 

Secreta:y shall cor.duct a :eview of info:~aticr. syste~s 

utiliz ed by 1 or ~ore States pertaining :o the d:ivi~g 

stat us of operators of ~otor vehicles and other State­

operated infor~acion systems for the pu:pcse of 

deter~ining whether or not any of such systems cou ld be 

utilized to carry ou: t~is section. 
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1 (2) AGREEMENT.--I: the Sec:etary cete:~ines :hat one 

2 of the information systems reviewed under paragraph (1) 

3 could be utilized to carry out this section and the State 

4 or States utilizing such system agree to the use of such 

s system for ca::ying out this section, the Secretary may 

6 enter into an agreement with such State or States for the 

7 use of such system in accordance with the provisions of 

8 this section and section 12009(c). 

9 (3) TERMS OF AGREEMENT.--Any agreement entered into 

10 under this subsection shall contain such terms and 

ll conditions as the Secretary considers necessary co carry 

12 out the objectives of ~his title. 

13 (c) ESTABL[SHMENT.--I: the Secretary coes not enter into 

14 an agreement under subsection (b), the Secretary shall 

15 establish an infor~acion system pertaining to the driving 

15 status and licensing of operators of commercial motor 

17 vehicles in accordance with the orovisions of chis section. - . 

:a (d) MINIMUM INFORMATION.--The i~:ormation syste~ under 

:g :his section shall, at a minimu~, include the :dllowt~g 

20 in:or~acion cor.cer~i~g each operate: of a ccl71..~ercial ~c:o: 

2 l ·;eh i c l e : 

22 ( l) Sue~ information as t~e Secretary consicers 

23 approp:iace to ensure identi:ication o: sue~ opera:or. 

24 (2) ~he na~e and address o: such cperacor and a 

25 physical desc:ipticn of such ope:ator. 

• 

• 

• 
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(3) The social security nu~ber of such O9erato: er 

such other number or information as the Secretary 

determines appropriate to identi!y such operator. 

(4) The name cf the State which issued the driver's 

license to such operator. 

(5) !he dates between which such _icense is valid. 

(6) Whether or not such operator has or has had a 

driver's license which authorized such pe:scn to opera~e 

a commercial motor vehicle susper.ded, :evoked, or 

cancelled by a State, has lost the right to operate a 

ccmrnercial motor vehicle in a State for any period, er 

has been disqualified from ope:ati~g a commercial ~ctor 

vehicle. 

(e) AVAILABILITY OF INFORMATION.--

(:) io STATE.--Upon :equest of a State, t~e Sec:e:ary 

or the operator of the ir.formaticn sys:em, as t~e case 

the i~:o:mation system ~r.der this section. 

(2) To THE EMPLOYEE.--U?on re~ues: cf an emp:oyee, 

as :he case may be, ~ay ~ake available ~o s~ch emp:cyee 

employee. 

(3) To EMPLOYER.--~pon req~es: cE an employer c: 
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1 notification of such employee, the Sec:eta:y o: che 

2 operator of the info:mation system, as the case may be, 

3 may make available to such employer or prospective 

4 employer information in· the information system relati:-:g 

5 to such employee. 

6 (4) To THE SECRETARY.--Upon the request of the 

7 Secretary, the operator of the information system shall 

8 make available to the Sec:ecary such ir.formation 

9 pertaining to the driving status and licensing of 

10 O9e:ators of commercial motor vehicles (including the 

11 information required by subsection (d)) as the Secretary 

12 may request. 

13 (:) COLLECTION OF FEES.-- r : the Sec:etary establishes an 

14 information system under this section, the Secreta:y shall 

establish a fee system for utilization of che in:o:mation 

16 system. The amount of fees col l ected pu:suant to this 

17 subsection in Fny fiscal year shall as ~ea:ly as possib l e 

18 equal the costs of operating the i n:crmation syscem ir. s ~c~ 

19 fiscal year. The Secretary shall ~eposic :ees c6llec~ed ~ ~~e: 

21 ~ass Trans i t Acco u~t). 

22 (g) FUNDING.--There s hall be availab l e co the Sec:e:a:y 

23 :c ca:ry ou t t~is sec:ion ~ot to exceed S2, 0 00,000 fro~ ~ ~ ~~s 

24 made available to ca::y out section 402 cf title 23, C~ : :e~ 

25 States Cc~e, jy c~e ~atior.a l Eig hway Safety T:affic 

• 

• 

• 
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l last day of such period shall no longer be availab_e to sue~ 

2 State and shall be available to the Secretary for carrying 

3 out the purposes of this title. Funds made available pursuant 

4 to this section shall remain available until expended. 

s (f) FUNDING.--There shall be available to the Secretary 

6 to carry out this section SS,000,000 from funds made 

7 available to carry out section 404 of the Surface 

8 Transportation Assistance Act oC 1982 for each of fiscal 

9 years 1989, 1990, and 1991. 

10 SEC. 12011. WITHHOLDING OF HIGHWAY FUNDS FOR STATE 

11 NONCOMPLIANCE. 

12 (a) FIRST YEAR.--The Secretary shall Nit~hold S percent 

13 of the amount required to be apportioned to any Stace under 

1-+ eac:1 of sections 104(b)(l), l04(b)(2), 104(b)(S), and 

15 l04(b)(6) of title 23, United States Code, on the first day 

16 of t:ie fiscal year succeeding the first fiscal year begin~ing 
~ 

17 a:ter SeptembeI 30, 199~, throughout ~~ic~ :~e Stat~ coes r.ot 

18 substantially comply with any requirement c: section 12009(a) 

19 of this Act. 

20 (b) AFTER THE FIRST YEAR.--The Secretary sha_l ~i:~ho:d 

21 10 percent of the amount required to be apporticr.ed co a~y 

22 State under each of sections 104(b)(l), 104(b)(2), l04(b)(5), 

23 and 104(b)(6) of sue~ title on the first day of each fiscal 

2~ yea: a:ter the second fiscal year beginni~g after Septe~~e: 
~ 

25 30, 199A', t~roughouc ~hich the State does noc substa~tia:ly 
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l comply with any requirement of section 12009(a) of this Act . 

2 (C) PERIOD OF AVAILABILITY; EFFECT OF COMPLIANCE AND 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

ll 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

2l 

22 

23 

24 

25 

NONCOMPLIANCE.--

(1) FUNDS WITHHELD ON OR BEFORE SEPTEMBER 30, 199{--

(A) PERIOD OF AVAILABILITY.--Any funds withheld 

under this section from apportionment to any State on 

or before September 30, 199-f, shall remain available 

for apportionment to such State as follows: 

(i) If such funds would have been apportioned 

under section 104(b)(5)(3) of such title but for 

this section, such funds shall remain avai l able 

until the end qf the second fiscal year :allowing 

the fiscal year for which such funds a:e 

authorized to be appropriated. 

(ii) If such funds would have been 

apportioned under section l04(b)(l), 104(b)(2), 

or 104(b)(6) of such title bu~ for this section, 

such funds shall remain avai l able until the end 

of the third fiscal year :allowing the ftscal 

year :or whi ch such fu~ds are autjorized to be 

-6 
( 3) FUNDS WITHHELD AFTER SEPTEMBER 30, 19~.--~o 

=~~ds ~ithheld under this subsection f:om .,. 
...) 

a?portionraent to any State after September 30, 1 99,(, 

shal l be available :or apport i on~ent to such Sta:e . 

• 

• 
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ccmply with any :equi:ement of section :.2009(a) o: :his Ac~. 

(c) PERIOD OF AVAILABILITY; EFFECT OF COMPLIANCE AND 

NONCOMPLIANC:.--

1-1 FUNDS WITHHELD ON OR BEFORE SEPTE,"1BER 30, 199{--

(A) PERIOD OF AVAILABILITY.--Any fur.ds withheld 

under this section from apportior.ment to any State on 

or before Septenber 30, 199£ shall remain available 

for appor:ior.ment to such State as follows: 

(i) !: such :unds would have been apporti=r.ed 

under sec:ion 104(b)(5)(3) of such title but :or 

this sectior., such fur.ds shall remain available 

until the end q: the second fiscal year :ollowir.g 

the fiscal year :or which such funds a:e 

authorized to be ap?ropriated. 

(i i) If such funds would have been 

apportioned under section l04(b)(l), 104 ( b) (2) , 

or_l04(b)(6) of such title bu: for this secticn , 

such fur.ds shall remain avai l able until :he er.c 

of the third fiscal year :cl_owing the ::sea:. 

year :or which such fur.ds are a u thorized 

131 FUNDS WITHHELD AFTER SEPTE~BER 30, 
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(2) APPORTIONMENT OF WITHHELD FUNDS AFTER 

COMPLIANCE.--!f, before the last day o: the pe:iod 

~hich =~nds wi:hheld under chis section ::om 

apportionment are co :e~ain available for apportion~ent 

• 
co a State unde: paragraph (l), the State substantia!.:y 

complies with all of the requirements of section l2OO9 (a) 

o: this Act for a pe:iod of 365 days, the Secretary shall 

on the day :cllowing the last day of such ?eriod 

apportion to such Stace the withheld funds remaining 

available :or apportionment to such State. 

(3) PERIOD OF AVAILABILITY OF SUBSEQUENTLY 

APPORTIONED FUNDS.--Any :unds apportioned ?U:suant to 

until the end of :he thi:d fiscal yea: succeedi~g :r.e 

:iscal year in ~hich such =~nds a:e apporcicned. Su~s not 

obliga:ed at the end of such pe:iod 

the case o: funds apportioned unde: 

shall lapse er, in • 

sec:ion l04(b) ( 5 ) o:-
such ti:le, shall !.apse and be made available by the 

Secretary fa: pro j ec:s in accc:dance '.,ith secticn :.:.a ( b ) 

-:: such tit!.e. 

( ;) EFFECT OF NONCOMPLIANCE.--::, at the end - - : ~e 

• 
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, ... of this Act for a 365-day period, sue:-: =~nds s::a:.:. :a;se 

2 or, in the case of funds withheld ::om apporticnwen: 

J under sec::ion :.04(b ) (5) o: such title, s uch :ur.ds shall 

4 l apse and be made available by the Secretary :or ;ro j ec:s 

s in accordance with section ll8(b) of such title. 

6 SEC. 12012. PENALTIES. 

7 (a) NOTICE OF VIOLATION.--Paragraph (l) of section S2l(bJ 

a of title 49, Ur.iced States Code, is amended by inserti:-:g or 

9 sec:ion 12002, :2003, 12004, 12005(b), or 12008(d)(2) cf :he 

1.0 Comrnerc:.al :A.ot:or Veh:cle Safety Act of 1986 · · after ·· t ie 

: 1 ~otor Carrier Safety Act of :984 and by striking cu: 

:. 2 

:. J 

.. - ... 

:s 
:. 5 

1. 7 

:.8 

:3 

20 

2:. 

22 

2J 

~.; 

25 

section the second place it appears a::d inserting in _:,eu 

:hereof sec:::.cns 

( bl (IVIL PENALTIES.--?arag:aph (2) cf such section is 

a~ended, by insert i ng 

as , by i::sert:.ng 

(Al IN GENERAL.--" before ":::xcept 

(other than subparasra;h (3)) 

, except :or_:ecordkee?ing violat:.ons··, and by s::::.~i::g 

out the las:: ::No sentences and i::ser:i::g in lieu thereo: :::e 

::: llowi ng: 

(B) VIOLATIONS PERTAINING TO C □ LS.--Any pe:sc:: 

c;::ipo:::~r.i t·; :or a :-:ear i::g, to :-:ave corrn:.: :ed a:-. ac: 

is a v:.ol.a::ion of sec::ion :2002, l.2 003, :.2004, :. 2'JC : · : , 

er .2008 (d )( 2 ) o : the Cor._-ne::cia l .\to::or i/ehicl.e Sa.: e: :, . .:..= : 
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penal ty not to exceed S2,500 :or each o::e::s e. 

.. (CJ 0EiERMINATION OF AMOUNT.--The amount o: a::y 

civil penalty, and a reasonable time :or abatement of c::e 

violation, shall by written order be determined by the 

Secretary, taking i::to account the nature, circumstances, 

extent, and gravity of the violation committed and, with 

respect to the violator, the degree of c~lpability, 

history of prior o::enses, ability to pay, effect on 

ability to continue to do business, and such other 

~a:ters as justice and public safety may require. !:: 

each case, the assess~ent shall be calculated to i::duc e 

:urther co~pliance. 

(c) POSTING OF NOTICE.--?aragraph (3) of s~ch section is 

amended by inserting er section 12002, 12003, :.2004, or 

:.200S(b) o: :::e Comr.iercial :-toter 1/ehic:.e Safe:y Ac': of 1986 

the Motor Carrier Safety Ac: of 1984 

(d) Our OF-SERVICE 0RDERS.--?aragraph (SJ(A)_of 

section is amended by inserting or section :.2002, :.2003, 

:.2004, or l2005(b) of the Commercial :-toter 1lehic:e Sa.:e::_; .!.c 

20 c: 986 after :he :-totor Carrier Safety Ac: o: :38~ 

sec:ion :he second ?lace 1: ap;ea:s a~~ 

sect .:.o::s 

23 (el (Rl~INAL P~NALTIES.--?aragraph ( 6) o: s~c:: sec::: ~ 

be::::r e 

25 ;ie:son 

• 

• 
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(9) VIOLATIONS PERTAlNlNG TO CDLS.--~~y ;e:so~ ~~o 

knowingly and willf~lly violates--

(i) any provision of sectio~ 12002, 12003 (0 ) , 

12003(c), 12004 , l200S(b), or _2008(d )(2) of t::e 

Commercial ~oto: Vehicle Safety Act of l.986 o: a 

:egulation issued under such section, or 

(ii) with res?ect to notification of a serious 

t:affic violation as defined under section 12019 of 

such Act, any p:ovision of section 12003(a) of such 

Act or a :egulation issued unde: such section 

l2003(a), 

shall, upon convic:ion,. be subject fo: each offer.se to a 

fine noc to exceed SS,000 or i~priso~~ent for ace:~ ~oc 

:o exceed 90 days, or both. 

(fl (ONFORMlNG AMENDMENTS.--(1) ?arag:aph (2) of such 

sec:ion is amended by i~s er:ing '"(IVlL PENALTY.--·. af:e: 

subsec:ion (b) of this section, a~d alig~:~g s~ch 

subpa:agraph with subparag:aph (S), as added by sue:: · 

;;:..;osec:icn { b). 

. "(R[M[NAL PrnALT!ES.--·. a:te: ( 6) 

s:..;o;a:agraph (A), as des:gr.a:ed by s:..;bsec:ic~ ( e) c: :~:5 

s~:,::a~ac:-;.=:--. . . . 

(3), as acce~ by s:..;c~ s:..;osec:ior. {e). 
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(g) TECHNICAL AMENDMENiS.-- (1) ?aragr~~r. ( 6) c: sue~ 

section is f~::her amended by s:::iking cu: :or a :i:-:e a:-.d 

inserting in _ieu t~ereof to a fine 

(2) Paragraph (13) o: such secc.:.on is amended by st::~::-:g 

out sec:.:.on 4 and inserting in lieu t~ereof sec::on 

204 

SEC. 12013. WAIVER AOTRORITY. 

~otwi:hscanding any o::r.er provision of this ::icle, a::er 

not:ce and an cpportunicy for comment, t~e Secretary may 

wai ve, in whole or in part, applicac:on of any provis.:.on o: 

this title or any :egulacion issued under this t::le wic~ 

:espect to class of persons or class o: cc:nmercial ffio:or 

vehicles i: ::-:e Secretary determines cha: such waiver is no: 

contrary :o :he public i:-::eresc and does no:: di~inish the 

sa:e q:ierac:.on of corr.r.:ercial :-r.o::or •1ehic:.es. Any wa.iver -..:::i.de: 

chis secticn shall be published in the :ederal Regis::er, 

:ogecher wich :easons for such waiver • 

SEC. 12014. COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE SAFETY GRANTS. 

Section 404 of the Surface T:anspor:a:.icn Ass.is:a:-:ce 

AUTHORIZATlONS 

Account) s10,000,000 fer :iscal yea: :.98~, s20,000, ::: 

' -­.-..... -
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2 

fiscal year 1985, and S30,000,000 :er :iscal yea: :986. 

(2) Subject to section 9303{c)(l) of the I:::e:na: 

3 Revenue Code of 1986, the:e shall be available :o che 

... , . I 

4 Secre:a:y co incur obligations to ca::y out section 402 o: 

5 this ticle, out of the ~ighway ~:ust Fund {other than :he 

6 Mass Transit Account), SS0,000,000 per fiscal year for each 

7 of fiscal years 1987 and 198 8 and S60,000,000 per :iscal year 

8 :or each o: :iscal years :989, 1990, and 1991. 

9 {b) Funds authorized to be appropriated, and =~::cs ~ace 

10 avai_able, by c~is section shall be usec to rei~burse States 

11 ?ro rata :or :he :eceral share of the costs incurrec. 

12 {c) Grants mace ?ursuanc :o the a~:hori:y of this ?a:t 

:J stal_ be :or periods not to exceec cne yea:. 

(d) ~otwithscanci::g any othe: prevision of law~ 

:s begi:1ni::g a:te: September 30, _995, approval by the Secreca:y 

~6 c: a grant to a State under seccion 402 shall be cee~ec a 

:7 contract ual obriga:ion of :he ~nitec States :or ?ay~en: c: 

:a :he :eceral share of the costs incur:ec by such State i:1 

:9 cevelo9~enc or implementation or both of ?rograms to e:::::ce 

20 cc::i.ne:cial ::totor ·,er::.c:e : ·..::es, :e,;ula:i:::s, s:a:1carc:s, a:-.:: 

22 ( e) 

:or obligation by :he Sec:e:a:y :o: the ::.sea: yea: 

cas~ .:. : 
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l be, and the three succeeding :iscal years. 

2 (f) On October l of each fiscal year ~egir.r.ing a::er • 3 September 30, 1986, :he Secre:ary may deduce, ::o~ :ur.ds made 

4 available for such :iscal year by subsec:ion (a)(2), an 

s amoun: not to exceed one-hilf of one percent of the amount o: 

6 such fur.ds for administering section 402 of this title in 

7 such fiscal year. 

8 SEC. 12015. TROCK BRAKE REGOLATIONS. 

9 ~at late than the 90th day after the date of the 

10 enact~ent of this title, the Sec:ecary shall revise :he 

ll regulacions of the Administrator of the ~ederal Highway 

12 Ad~inistration contained in seccion 393.~2(c) of title 49 of 

:3 c~e Code cf iederal Regulacions to require trucks and ::~ck 

, ' _ ... tractors ~anu:ac:~red after July 24, 1980, to have ~rakes 

15 operating on all wheels. The Secre:ary rnay provide :or a 

:6 delayed effective date (not exceeding l year) for ::~cks and 

18 such dace of enact~ent. 

:9 SEC. 12016. RADAR DE.~ONSTRATION PROJECT. 

20 (a) PROJECT 0ESCRIPTlON.--Nctwi:~scandin; any c:ne: 

22 and lccal :aw enfc:ce~en: cfficials, shall conduc: a 

• 
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1 accider.ts. Such project shall be conduc:ed in ~c::he:~ 

2 Kentucky on a hilly sec:ion of :nters=ate Rou:e :-75 between 

3 ?ort ~itc~ell and the 3rer.t Spence aridge over the Ohio Rive: 

5 enacc~ent of :~is title. 

6 (bl RE?ORTS.--

7 (l) INTER!~ REPORT.--~ot later than 18 ~onths afte: 

a :he dace of the enac:~ent of this title, the Secretar~ 

9 shall transmit co Congress an interi~ report on the 

10 resul:s of the cemor.s::ation project conducted under 

l~ subsec::on (a), :o;et~e: ~i:h any recommendations on 

12 whether or ~ot to extend the duration o: such 

:➔ sccpe of such project. 

:5 (2) FINAL RE?ORT.--~ot late: than 60 days a::er 

16 ccrn?letion of the demor.st:aticn project conducted ~r.de: 

:7 subsec:ior. _(a), the Secretary shall =:ar.s~i: :o C:~s:ess 

:a a :inal re?ort on the results oE such ?tO~ec:, :oge:~e: 

l9 with any such :eccmr:iendatior.s. 

20 Si::C. 12017. LIMITATION ON STATUTORY CONSTRUCTION. 

2l. . . . . . 
c::n.:.:::s:--., 

25 26,001 pounds c: such lesse: ;:oss vehicle ~eight :a:~~; as 
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l deter~ined appropriate by ::-:e Sec:eta: 1 ~nder sec:ion 

2 12019(6)(A) of this Act. 

3 SEC. 12018. REGULATIONS. 

4 (a) AUTHOR[TY To lSSUE.--!~e Secretary may issue such 

5 regulations as may be r.ecessa:y to carry out this title. 

6 (bl COMPLIANCE WITH TITLE 5.--All regulations under this 

• 
7 title shall be issued in accordance with section 553 o: ti:le 

8 5, ~niced States Code (~ithout regard :o sections 556 and 557 

9 of such title). 

10 SEC. 12019. DEFINITIONS. 

:or purposes of this title--

l.2 

l.3 :he te:~ alcoholic beverage has ur.der section l58(c) of 

l ➔ c::le 23, Uniced States Cede. 

:s 

.!.6 

:a 

20 

22 

23 

25 

driver's licer.se 

::ieans a license issl.!ed by a Stace co an :ndividual ·.rnic • 

authorizes-the individual to operate a ~oco: vehicle on-

highways. 

(J) (OMME~CE.--!he ter~ cc:n."":lerce 

(A) t:ade, tra:fic, and t:ans;ic:-:a:i:::-: ·.vi.::-.i:-: :::-.e 

a Stace and a ;ilace ou:side of sach s:a:e 1i:-:c:~c::-:; 

a ;ilace c~:side :~e Cni:ed s:a:es); a:-:d 

( 3) ::ade, ::a:fic, a:-:d t:ar.s;o::acic:-: - ~ ::-:e 
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transportaticn cesc:ibed in subparagraph ( A) . 

I• .. 

(4) COMMERCIAL DRIVERS LICENSE.--7~e :er~ 

··co~mercia l crive:·s license'' :neans a license issuec by 

a State :o an individual which authorizes :he indivicual 

co operate a class of ccmmercial motor vehicle. 

(5) MOTOR VEHICLE.--The term motor vehicle 

a vehicle, machine, tractor, trailer, or semitrai_er 

?ropelled o: drawn by mechanical power used and on 

highways, except that such term does not include a 

vehicle, ~achine, t:actor, :railer, semitrailer O?eraced 

(6) COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE.--!he :erm cci.'u.1e:cial 

motor vehicle means a rr.ocor vehicle used in comme:ce :o 

t:ansporc passengers or pro?erty--

(A) i: :he vehicle has a gross vehicle weigh : 

racing of 26,001 or more pounds or such a lesser 

gross ~ehicle weight racing as the Sec~etary 

determines apprcpriate by regulation but no: :.ess 

:han a grcss vehicle weight ra:ing of :.ci,OOl ·?c~~~s; 

:han 15 passengers, incl~cing :te driver; c: 

t C) if such vehicle i s used in :h e ::ans;:::i:. :~ 

for t~e pur?oses of :he ~azardous ~ater:a:.s 
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A mocor vehicle which is ~sed in 

hazardous materials and which has 

:ating of less than 25,001 9our.ds (or such gross veticle 

weight rating as determined appropriate by the Sec:etary 

~nder subparag:aph (A)) shall ~ot be included as a 

commercial motor vehicle pursuant to subparagraph (C) i: 

such hazardous macerial is listed as hazardous pursuant 

:o section 306(a) of che Ccmprehensive Environmental 

~esponse, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980 ( ➔ 2 

u.s.c. 9656(a)) and is r.ot otherwi se regulated by the 

Deparc~enc o: ~ransportation or i f such hazardous 

material is a consumer corr.modicy or limited quantity 

hazardous ~aceriil as de:ined under sec:ion 171.8 of 

:i:le ~9 of the Code of Federal aegulatior.s. ~h• 

Sec:eca:y ~ay ~aive the application of the preceding 

sentence to any motor vehicle or c.ass of motor 

i: the Sec:-ecary deter~ines chat such waive: is 

:r.ce:est of safety. 

(7 ) CONTROLLED SUSSTANC:.--~he term cor.c:cllec 

s ubstance 

:. 02 o: the Ccr.::o l :.ed Sub star.ces Act ( 2l u.s.c. aa: : . 

(8) EMPLOYEE.·-7he term ··e~ployee' · ~ea~s a~ 

, . 

• 
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C 1 (9) EMPLOYER.--!r.e :e:m employer ~eans any ~e:son 

2 (including che Ur.i:ed States, a State, or a poli: i cal 

3 subdivision of a Stace) who owns or leases a co~.me:cial 

4 ~otor vehicle or assigns employees to operate such a 

5 vehicle. 

6 (10) FELONY.--T~e :er:n ··:elony·· means an of:ense 

7 under State or :ederal law that is ?unisr.able by death o: 

8 imprisonment :o: a :erm exceeding l 1ear. 

9 

10 

l 2 

:. 3 

:.a 

20 

22 

2 ➔ 

25 

(11) HAZARDOUS ~ATERIAL.--!he term hazardous 

:nater:.al has the meanir.g such cer:n has under sec:ior. 

103 of the ~azardous Materials Transportation Act. 

( 12) SERIOUS TRAFFIC VIOLATION.--~he term serio us 

t: af f ic v iola.t ion :neans--

(A) excessi ve S?eecing, as de:ined by c~e 

Sec:eca:y oy regulation; 

( 9) reckless driving, as defined under Stace or 

:.cca.:.. 1-aw; 

(C) a violation of a Stace er _ocal law re_a:~~; 

:o motor ?ehicle t:affic centra l (ot~er :~an a 

::a:::.c acc~cent; and 

( ~) any o c~er similar 'l iola: i on c: a Sta:~:: 
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1 (13) SECRETARY.--:~e :er~ Secre-:ary 

2 Sec:eta:y o: T:ar.spor:a:ion. 

J (l ➔) STATE.--:~e term ''state·· ~ear.s a State o: the 

4 United States and t~e District of Columbia. 

5 

6 

(15) UNITED STATES.--~he term U:iited Sta:es 

t~e 50 States and the District of Columbia. 

:r.eans 

• 
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!IT!.E X-=V--CYANIDE ~ilONGFUL USE 

SEC . i400l . STUDY AND REPORT. 

(a) St:udy.--• 
,., 

:he Adm1n1st=atc= o! t~e tnv!.:e:-.::er.~al 

1 w1tn sue~ ~anu!ac~ur.l..nq and dlstrl~utlcn 1n order tc 

g sa!e~uard the puol!.c !=~m tn~ wronq!ul us~ o! cyanide. 
,Mat::e=s t:o be included--

is Cb>)Suc~ study shall !.nclu~e, amon~ otne= matters, the 

,, !ollo1.!.nQ: 

12 c,, a deter~inat1cn of the ~curces ct cyan!.~e. 

,... - . _...._ 
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·, . 

c:z> an eyaluat1on ot the ~eans and ~ethod~ utll1:ed 

by t~• manufactucec and othecs ln the d1str1but.!.on c! 

cyan1de, lnclud1no the name and l0cat10n of eacn ~ucn 

CJ) an evaluat.!.on ct the gcc:edu~es ~m~loyed in 

connection w1th the sell1nq, at the wholesale and cttall 

level, of cyanide, 1nclua1nq a determination as tc 

intended pucc~ase~ to 1aentl!y h1msel! or neriel!; 

cu) a dete~m1nat.!.on as to the e~t!nt to v~1cn 
. ·-. . . 

,, 
, :z 

13 

111 

1S 

16 

17 

1a 

19 

:za 

:z, 

21 

:..:i 

2~ 

I 25 

~ ......... 

·. 

CS) a aetec~lnat.!.cn as to t.~e !easl~lllty and 

desl=ablllty 0! estacl1~n1nq a central reolst=y o! all 

lot s;:,ee1!1c:at!cns o!_ c:-1anlde !er tht- i:iur::os·e c! 

(6) a c:nslde=auon an~ cevl!v of all as~e~s =! :~e 

Ci) a oete:-::i!nat.!.cn a~ tc t.'1e !eas!!::ll.1~\' a!"lc 

:eslcaOll!t, O! cecul=!nq :ar.u!actucecs o!-cyan1ct 

:.-

• 
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eclcc all su~:, cyan.1.de w.1.th a dlst.lnctive · ccler se that 

the ccnsum.1.nQ publ!c can moce read.1.lY ld,nt!!y pccc:ucts 

l3eed w1th c:van.1.c:e: 

ca> a detecm.1.nat1on as to ~"le t!as..l!lll1ty and 

des!.:atilll ty of cequ1t".1nq l.1m.1 te~-ac:ess stcr age . f_oc 

cyan.1.de at unlvecs.1t1es, la~ocator!es, and other 

lnst!tut1ons that use ~/anlde !or research or other 

i::ur-;:eses: ~( 

< Cf ) a cete:-:H:iat.l.cr. as tc tne !easJ.?:1111 ty and 

des1:ab1.!....!.ty of lssu!:,g r~,ulatlons to requ1:e any pecs:n 

such e1an1c:e, the adc:ress ot such person. and ~"le . 

19 ivallable foe such use, ~nd retained fer sue:, i::e::-lod, as 

:, recu!:!. 
c: t.1:.e-;:0::-: . --

... _ (~ lJ__ :n oc !:le!ore :.-:e e:c;::.!.:-1:.:.c:, o! t,'1e ,es-day pe::-.:.c::: 

:s ce;::cc: the results of sucn study to th~ Conecess. together 
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4[;:s . ;. 
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1 vi th hJ..s oc heC' c.ecoi:mcnda t.!.ons w1 th cespect ther-eto. 
D'ei:- ; n .. ·ions --

2 Cd) As-us;d 1n° t.h.1.S sec~!on, the tecm--

3 (1) "pee-son,. means any lnd.1v.1.dual, coc-pc:-at.J.on, 

o pactnecsh.l.p, oc- othe::- ent.1 ty: and 1 • ~\~ 
t_pl.D..... • ~I\~ --. 

( ) • • 'd , • .1.C: ,, ' • . , s 2 cyan. e means ,4,,cyan e,~C' any ~1. ~•~- C..1>-•u 

6 c.-t........L 

7 . ·- ... •• 

a 

9 

··A~thorizaci.'on. 1_ ·-
(~) 1r:iece aC'!! authc:-!zed to be appi:-epc.late~ su.c:, ~urr.s as 

,e· .~ay be necessary to cac::y out · tne pc:v!s!ens c! th!s sec~!cn • . "\. 
\ . 

• 

C: • ----

• 



r:-.....z 'f...\V --~~ ?JUC'! ~:c-c ~~:cc -
/ U-

SEC. Ltf'ool. s-~;r CF ?JUC'i. -•L"' 
• l " • '-

• • 

:\ 
5 

6 

7 &::.d. 

s 
9 

~n --
11 

:!.2 
i 
\ lZ 

I ~ 
l!i , __ _ 

• 16 
, .. -· 

-- ..,_' 

s .~ o-



1 
& 

2 

3 

u 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1e 

·. 1, 

12 

0 13 

1U 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2~ 

21 

22 
,· 

• I< ••• 

23 

2u 

25 

<__,1 

029920.717 

T!TlZ •--HATIOHAl FOP.!ST SYST!~ DRUG COSTEOl ...,•s OsW 
S!C. --,. SHCaT T!Tlr. 

/~00/ 

s. t.,. 

This title ~ay be cited ~s the ••Hat!onal Fcrest sys•eT 

oiug Contr:ol Act of 1986''. 
~ . 

SE:C. ~. PUE PCS!. 
IS'oo~ 

ca) The puc~ose cf this title is to a~th=r:1ze th~ 

secr:etacy· or A~r:1cultur:e (her:elnafter: 1n t~is title ce:er::e~ 

to 3s the '•'·sec:etar:r• • > to t;i ~e actions necessar:y, in 

cor.nectl:n w1th "the acm1n1st~ation an1 use of the Pat1cr.al 

rcr:ast system~ :to pcevent tne manufactu:-·e, distr:Hut1cn, er: 

cis~er.sinQ of mar:fjuana and ether: ccntr:olled substanc~s. 

Ct) Sot~ln~ 1rr this tltl~ sha11 · 11m1n1sh 1n ar.y ~ay the 

la• er.for:cement authcr:ity ot the Fcr:est Ser:vlce. 

·•cis~ense••, ar.j ' ••cistr:1butP'' s~all have the sa~e ~ear.1r.~ 

elven such teems 1n s~ctior. 1r2 cf the contr:olled ~u:s~ar.c~s 

Act (21 U.S.C. 802). 
~ 

SEC.i~•_POiE3S. 

Fer the pur:;oses of this title, if spec1:1cally 

des1~nate1 cy the secr:etar:y anj s~ecially tr:alned, not t, 

exceed sea of!l=ers and employees cf the rcr:est secvlce ~~er. 

within the boun~arles cf the ~3tic~al Fcr:est syste~ tc--
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029920.717 S.L.C. 

(1) carry ficeac~s; 

(2) concuct investiQ~tior.s of v!olat!cr.s c! an1 

enforce section 401 of cc~tcclle~ Substances Act (21 

marijuana ar.j ether cont:olled substances that ace 

manufactured, d1st~1b~te1, or d1s~ensec en ~at1onal 
...,.., .... 

Forest system l_~r.ds ;,: 

(3) make arrests with a warrant or pcoce~s foe 

misdemeanc~ v1ola~1ons, oc without a warrant cc p~ocess 

fee v1o~L~~~? of - such ~isjemeanors that any such cf!icec 

oc employee -h~s -~cobable cause to bel1ev~ ace ~ei;.7 

cc~mitted in his pcesenc, oc view, oc foe a felony .1th~<?. ~~rll 
L. 

or without a warrant if he has probable cause to tel1eve 

that the .Pec:s_::,~ to be arrest ec has comr.-i ttec cc .1 s 

cc~mitt1nq sucn.: felony; 

i~> . serve . warrants an~ other pcoc~ss issuec by a 

ccuct . oc . officec of com~etent jur1sd1ct1on; 

.~:> ~~ea~ch with oc without waccar.t or process a;.v 

person, place, oc convey~~=e ac:oc~1nq to Federal law c: 

rule of law; and 

(6) ~eize with cc w1t~out war:a~t cc ~r==ess a;.y 

evidentiacy ite~ accordl~o tc Fe~ecal law or rule~! :a-. 
,r7s• 1! -.. 

SE:C. ,-;:;;;;.• C00?E::!A~!:N. 

Fee the puc;oses of t~is title, in execc~si~? t~e 

aut~ocity proviced oy sectlc~ -3--
• ,.. /fl.JO 
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029920.717 s.t.c. 

2 Federal law enforcement a~ency havin~ i:cimacy 

3~s---~ 1~vestigative jucisdicticn ovec th~ offense ccmmit:ec: • " and 

, ~ ."" a,t • • I:' ..... ~ ... 

6-.-:=-c. -; ~co'p.er~te with ·t!'re' ra11· e:rf::,ccement officials cf ar.y 

7 Federal ager.cy;~state~ c~~ pol~tlcal s~bd1v1s1cn 1n t~e 
. . •' ... - - ~ ' . 

a •· · · __ l,t\v!!tl'Q'a'trail'l ~of ·v1o1atBr.s cf and e!ifcccement of sect1cl" 

9 z? :~"01 : of =tA! ta~tt~l1id. ~6;~ti~~,s Act c21 o.s.c. e"1>, 

10 · ,·.- ''. •·ott'r9~~.taws .:.anj'. t~gufatic;i •ceiat1nq tc mac-1juar.a and 

11 · · :::, ;ot'l'r!fc!" cfon"t~olfe~-0Jt,S1:'i11ie~·, and· State drug central laws 

·2 , . .............. n-"'" llll_c ~¥\ .-,-~- }/C..tl..' da the boundar1a_c_ cf , _or •. c. .. .... .,.,a ... esY~1i ,. __ ., ___ _ r.e ~U-----
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: tne·, 1f~1"N1a<:l.~ Fcrest-..:-S1Si~i·: ·~- ' 

~- P$ff.Al?!~ ·' c:-:H :-.: :'.":!.'"~ ::-: .. ~-

~ 1roo5"' -~ - ~ 
Sect1c!JOiji!!2 : Qn::the ··t ca~tto1Je·d · ·su.ostar.ces Act (21 0 .S .C • 

• • c e > C n Any ·iper;soh: iho asSerr:~les, mair.tains, ~laces, er 

causes to be pla~e~ i i~6cobytrap or. FedP.ral pccpecty whece a 

contrc lled substance sis l~~J:'.r-11 E-:na riufactuc-ed, dis tr- lbu te~, c~ 

dlscensed shall be ::1se:rnecr.<:ed ::-ta -.a tec-m of 1rnpc1sor:ment fc:­

r.ot mace than 10 year:~ ~~d. S:~J;f -t:e :1r.ec r.ot. moc:-e t~a'."l 

sia ,300. 

••c2l If any pe:-son comrni~s sue~ a v1clat1on after 1 c:­

mcc~ ~cloc ccnv1c~1cr.s for- an offense pun!shable under :~~s 

• 


